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No 

Queries Answers 

1 Details of Projects for which 

Previous 

PPR/DIR/DPR/TEFR 

available? If so, please share 

the details. 

The available reports will be shared to the successful 

bidder on request to EMC.  

2 If DPRs/DIRs are not 

available, please provide 

salient details of projects, 

previous survey report and rain 

gauge/river gauge details and 

hydrology details. 

Salient feature details available with EMC has been 

shared in EMC website. # 

3 Kindly elaborate the 

Geological investigation and 

mapping? 

Basic Geological study including permeability study 

of the weir site and if required in the water conductor 

system to assess the possibilities of seepage and / or 

land slide possibilities (if required).   

4 

 

Whether there is any 

involvement of forest land in 

any of the projects, if so, 

proper sanction from the forest 

department may be arranged 

and obtained by EMC? 

Forest land may be involved in the site that needs to 

be understood during the preparation of the 

TEFR/DPR. The successful bidder should liaise with 

the Forest Department to get necessary approvals 

during the survey stage. EMC will provide letter to 

the concerned departments on request of the 

successful bidder.  

5 Out of eight projects, for six 

projects submission time is 

fixed as four to six months. If 

the current salient data relating 

to the projects are not available 

with EMC, the DPR 

submission time may be 

extended for a further period of 

six months .PI confirm?  

No extension of submission of DPR is entertained. In 

case there is genuine forest related delays, EMC may 

provide some additional time based on merit  

6 Due to Onam holidays and bad 

weather conditions, site visits 

got delayed. Hence, date of 

submission of bids may be 

extended upto 15-10-2022? 

Date of submission of bids will not be extended 

further. 

File No.EMC/456/2022-ETB-5



7 The total area to be surveyed 

for each of the seven projects 

tendered 

Except Edathanalkuthu is 

shown as 40 acres each in the 

respective tender documents. 

Kindly confirm the area to be 

covered for surveying/ project. 

The area to be covered is to be decided by the 

consultant to optimally design the project based on 

the locality. Discussions can be made with EMC 

during the work. In case the total area to be surveyed 

is more than specified (mentioned based on the initial 

understanding of the locality) the cost for additional 

area may be provided at Rs. 5000/- per acre. 

8 The tender documents reveal 

that all the tendered projects 

except Kuliramutty & 

Kakkadampoil II have old 

DPRs whereas Kuliramutty & 

Kakkdampoil have only data 

like flow etc. Kindly confirm. 

Yes, Kakkadampoil –II has a DIR available. 

9 Tender document clause on 

Performance Guarantee, 18.1: 

We presume that the 

performance guarantee 

amount  is 5% of the proposed 

value of the 

contract which is as per 

industry standard. Kindly 

confirm since there is a 

typographical error between 

the figure in words and figure 

in digits. 

Typographical error is acknowledged. Performance 

guarantee shall be 5% of the contract value 

10 Tender document clause '6' 

states that advance payments 

will be released for respective 

projects against Bank 

Guarantee as per terms. Kindly 

inform the terms for availing 

the same. 

Draft for BG will be shared with the successful 

bidder. The BG will be of standard form for 

advances as per government projects 

 

# Salient features available with EMC are referred from data from past documents and 

is just for the reference purpose. The consultant shall be take necessary care to 

understand the project location with a view for enabling optimal power generation.  
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